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Administrative Review  
 
Date:   September 28, 2021 

To:   Jason Plourde, Chair, Zoning Board of Adjustment 

From:  Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject:  Case #2021-23: Edward and Elaine Farrington, 23 Mooreland Street, Milford Tax Map 34, Lot 4-
1 – Special Exception Application, Dimensional Setback. (New Application)  

 

The applicant is before the Board of Adjustment seeking a Special Exception from Milford Zoning Ordinance, 
Article V, Sections 5.02.2.A.8 and 5.02.5 to allow the construction of a 120 square foot accessory structure (shed) 
four feet from the side property boundary where a fifteen foot side dimensional setback is required in the 
Residential ‘A’ Zoning District.  In reviewing the files for this property, I offer the following comments: 
 

1. Existing Conditions: 
a. The subject property is approximately.34 acres (14,810 square feet) with approximately 84.5 linear feet of 

frontage on Mooreland Street. 

b. The property consists of a newly constructed single story, 1 bedroom, single-family residence and is 
serviced by municipal water and waste water. 

c. The subject property is situated in an established single-family residential neighborhood and bounded by 
residential homes on all sides.  As shown in the attached photos, a vegetated deciduous buffer consisting 
of mature and younger trees and woody vegetation exists four feet from the property line and abutting 
property.  

2. The proposal calls for the construction of a 12’x10’ (120 sf) shed four (4) feet from the westerly property 
boundary abutting 54 David Drive (Tax Map 42, Lot 37-39).  The applicant is request eleven (11) feet of side 
setback relief where 15 feet is required. See attached survey plan.  

3. The shed is categorized as an accessory structure and permitted within the Residential ‘A’ District. Pursuant 
to Article V, Sections 5.02.2.A.8 and 5.02.5, a structure can be placed within the side (15’) dimensional 
setback with the issuance of a Special Exception by the Board of Adjustment.  

4. The applicant should be prepared to provide information regarding any/all alternative locations considered for 
the placement of the shed. The discussion should also include the proposed height and massing relative to 
abutting properties. The applicant provided elevations of the proposed shed.  See attached. 

5. The applicant should explain if the setback relief includes a roof overhang or simply the foundation footprint. 
If yes, the relief being requested should be revised to reflect the correct distance from the property boundary 
or shed slightly adjusted (moved   

 

 



  

Aerial Photos of Subject Property: 

 

 

 

 

 



  

Street  Photos of Subject Property: 

 

 

 

Mooreland Street Looking West 

 

Mooreland Street Looking West 

Mooreland Street Looking East 
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